ElPasoHealth

HEALTH PLANS FOR EL PASOANS. BY EL PASOANS

MEMORANDUM

To: Our Valued Providers

FROM: El Paso Health

DATE: October 6, 2017

RE: Flu Season 2017-2018

Flu season is here and the Centers for Disease Control (CDC) recommends
everyone get a flu vaccine. Flu vaccinations can reduce flu illnesses and prevent
flu-related hospitalizations. EI Paso Health members are eligible for this benefit
at participating in-network providers and pharmacies. The table provided
identifies the coverage benefits by age group under the specific health plan with

El Paso Health.

As a reminder the Vendor Drug Program (VDP) has specific NDC covered
vaccines for Medicaid/CHIP reimbursement. Please visit our website at
http://www.epfirst.com/find-a-pharmacy/to find participating pharmacies and also

view the Season Flu VVaccine NDC-to-Procedure Code Crosswalk 2017-2018.

(HCO)

El Paso Health Ages Location
Program

STAR Medicaid 0-18 | PCP (TVFC immunizations only)
18-over | PCP or Pharmacy locations

CHIP 0-18 PCP (TVFC immunizations only)

CHIP Perinate 0-18 | PCP (TVFC immunizations only)
18-over | PCP or Pharmacy locations

Health Care Options 0-99 | PCP or UMC Clinic locations

If you have any questions please contact our Provider Relations Team at 915-532-

3778 x 1507 M-F 8am-5pm.
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